

Office of the President

Report to Council, May 17th, 2023

Strategy and Governance

- Finalizing the PC 1 and 2 drafts, which we aim to have ready for getting feedback in early August, including at the AMS All Staff Meeting
 - Went over some proposed changes with legal
- Consulting stakeholders on policy review for CM4 - Communications with Musqueam
 - Consultation with the AMS Communications Manager completed
 - Consultation in progress with the Indigenous Constituency
- Working on a more concrete Councillors + Students-at-Large committee application form with more information

Special Projects & Constituency Relations

- Council Orientation Canvas is still undergoing a large renovation
 - Hoping to have version 1 coming soon
- Confirmed a date and format for the AGM (virtual and on Thurs Oct 19th)
 - Focus on educating students about what the AMS does, similar to last year but with the goal to have useful short videos and Q&As explaining each executive role to give to students interested in running for AMS Executive position
- Confirmed a tentative date and placed a booking at the Alumni Centre for the Awards Night (Thurs Feb 15th)
 - Working on a timeline for Constituency of the Year & Club Awards to ensure we have early invites out and high attendance from award nominees
 - Working on making smaller trophies to keep for Constituency of the Year

Updates on Goals

- *Establishing and Strengthening Relationships*
 - Met with Affiliates Committee and discussed further inclusion and connections
 - Met with Presidents Council to discuss plans for orientation
 - Also made sure student voices including constituency presidents were included at the table at the first meeting of the First Year Experience Working Group with the university
 - Met with president of the Interfraternity Council + confirmed mutual interest in connecting Safewalk services with fraternities and picking back up the MoU drafting from pre-COVID
 - Meeting with RHA this coming week
- *Student Advocacy and Collaboration with the University*
 - Continuing conversations around Food Security funding allocation



- Connecting in wider communication to students about Enrollment Services emergency funding + giving feedback on the communication of this
- *Implementing and Clarifying AMS Plans and Policies*
 - Strategic Plan being reflected in the high-level long-term collective goals of the managers
 - Making sure CM4 and PC1/2 will be reviewed and ready for Clubs Handbook coming from VP Admin in September